
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 
 
To: Mark Silverstein  
 
From: Michael Sloan 
   
Date:  12/18/2024 
 
Re:  Health & Safety Evaluation of Buildings 
 

 
Recommend Board approval for the submission of the Health & Safety Evaluation of Buildings 
Checklist/Statement of Assurance for the 2024-2025 school year to the Gloucester County 
Office of Education.  
 
a. J. Harvey Rodgers School  
b. Dorothy L. Bullock School  
c. Thomas E. Bowe Middle School  
d. Glassboro High School  
 



Health and Safety Evaluation of School Buildings Checklist 

Statement of Assurance 
School Year 2024-2025 

Contact Information for Statement of Assurance 

County: Gloucester

District, School or Entity Name: _G _la_s _s _b_o _ro_P_u _b _lic_s_c _ho_o_l ________________ _

Address: 560 Joseph Bowe Blvd., Glassboro, NJ 08028

Superintendent or Charter Lead Name: Dr. Mark J. Silverstein
-----------------------

T 1 h N b 856-652-2700 X 6101 e ep one um er: _____________________________ _ 

Alternate Contact Person: Michael Sloan
----------------------------

Title: Business Admini strator

Telephone Number: 856-652-2700 x 6201

Email: msloan@gpsd.us

The school district has completed the Health and Safety Evaluation of School Buildings Checklist for every 
school building in the district before December 30, 2024. Each checklist is signed by the Chief School 
Administrator or Certified Educational Facilities Manager (if applicable) and maintained at the building for 
inspection. 

Certification 

By signing below, the Chief School Administrator or Lead Person certifies that all statements above are true and 
correct: 

Name: Dr. Mark J. S ilverstein

Title: Superi ntendent

Signature: 

(, V 
Date: 12/16/2024 


